LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 85TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 20, 2017

TO: Honorable John Kuempel, Chair, House Committee on Licensing & Administrative
Procedures

FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3243 by Anderson, Charles "Doc" (Relating to the duties of the of Structural Pest
Control Advisory Committee.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Texas Occupations Code, Section 1951.104 to allow the Structural Pest
Control Advisory Committee chair to determine agenda items and add items at the request of the
Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA) or the commissioner of TDA. The bill would require that
the committee advise TDA and the commissioner on proposed rules by an advisory vote before
such rules are posted for public comment, and prior to enactment, and would require the
committee to review completed cases at the request of the committee chair. The bill would only
apply to conduct that occurs on or after the effective date of the bill. The bill would take effect
immediately if it receives a vote of two-thirds of all the members elected to each house, or on
September 1, 2017.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 551 Department of Agriculture
LBB Staff: UP, CL, MSO
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